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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

g

From; Peiwen < peiwen@procarcare.com.sg>»

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 1:54 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A

Ce: Claims; Wendy

Subject: CLOSE CASE _ SJU 6073 X / DOA 10.03.2019 (TP - FIRST CAPITAL)
Hi All,

Please proceed to close the case as this claim have been rejectad.
Thank You.
Regards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Lid

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: +65 6741 5336 | F:+65 6741 7208

E; claims{@procarcare. com.sg
W www, procarcane.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebronded as Progressive Cer Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new email addresses {@procarcare.com.sg). We look farward to your continued
support



Nivitha (LKK Auta!

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto} <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 11:41 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims', ‘assignments’

Ca ‘May Chua Hui Chin'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001970MFSH/1

Attachments: CLOSE CASE _ SJU 6073 X / DOA 10.03.2019 (TP - FIRST CAPITAL)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer ta the attached.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Hest Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Fhone; 6841-1972 | email; assignments@ikkoutocom | fx: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuta) [mailto:admin-d @kkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 12:47 PM _

To: 'CWS5 Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: "May Chua Hul Chin' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001970MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please bie infarmed that vehicle Is not In the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Hest Regords;

G Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phine: 6841-1972 | emiail: gesignments@ikkauto.com | fix: 6a56-415
klk 51, Payn Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{a08923)



From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 12:42 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; May Chua Hui Chin
<maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19D01970MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey,
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Repards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail,

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.aVg.com
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Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person
Contact Number,

toim.sg
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
<0-03-2019 Our Ref No. D19001970MFSH
10-03-2019 Claim Type. Third Pary
SHD4530U Third Party Vehicle. SJUB073%

BLK 3022A UBI ROAD #01-45/46
PEI WEN NG
67415336/ 0 Fax No. 67417208

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No, 68416315
NA,

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

PROGRESSIVE CAR
CARE PTELTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection

This is & computer generatad letter, no signature required

A Menitei b _ml..l.l.-:i;.m...r




Nivitha !LKK Auto)
F

rom: Teo Swee Keong -:TEﬂSweeKeong@msﬁm:apital.mm,_sg:-
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:14 PM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
Ce: May Chua Hui Chin; Aini Binte Md Min; ‘Dhasannagari Harsha
/ACICILOMBARD/HYD'
Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SJU 6073 X (SHD 4530 U)y/DOA 10.03.2019
Attachments: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X(SHD 4530 U)l/DOA 10.03.2019 (48.9 KB): FW:

PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X(SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10.03.2019 (644 KB)

Dear Sirs

New survey assignment for your handling.

Thanks and Regards,

5K Tea
Meter Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Lid | 36 Rnhimm Road #16-01 City House Singapore 058877 | DID - 6507 3848 | Fax Mo. : 6507 1845 |

Aromter o [ENEERENRY INSuURANCE SROUS

Perional Data Protection Act 2012 ("POPA"):

Undes the POPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Plense refer to www.meflirsteapital.coem,sg far details of POPA Persoral Data Collection Staternent,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail i confidential, it may also be legally privileged.

It yits are not the addresses or to whom It Is intended, you Mmay not copy, forward, disciose of use any part of i

If yous hawve recetved this message in error, plesse delate the message and all coples from your fystem and notify the sender immediately by
return &mail.

From: Teo Swee Keong

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:12 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Cec: May Chua Hui Chin -crnavch_ua@m:sﬁrsu:apital.a:m‘n.sg:; Lily ﬂbhlim@prnﬁmare.mm.sp; 500 Leong Keat
-:Ik:-m@pmcarcare.mm.sgb; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’
<assignments@lkkauto.com>: Wendy mendy@pmcarcam.mm.sp; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>; Aini Binte Md
Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X{SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10,03.2019

Desr Sir

Thank you for informing us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your
email,

Thank vou.

Thanks and Regards,
SK Teo



Metar Claims Dept

M3 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore DGUBTT | DID : 6507 1848 | Fax Mo, ; 6507 3845 |
# Mamber of INSURANCE BROUP

Personal Data Protaction Act 2012 (POPA"}: )

Uinder the PURA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Flease refer o www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiatity Hotlce: This e-mail Is corfidential. It may also be legally privileged,
1" you are not the addresses or to whom 1t is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of It.

1" you have received this message in etror; pleass delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the serider imimadiately by
rEtirn e-mall,

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: May Chua Hui Chin <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Soo Leong Keat

<lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne(@procarcare.com.sg>; Wendy <wendy@procarcare.com.sg>; Ray
<ray{@procarcare.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X{SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10.03.2019

Hi Sir,

We choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Thank You.

Regards,

Pel Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 30224 Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
1: 46567415336 | F: +656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W www.procarcare.com.sg

VE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automative Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd
You may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg), We look forward to youy continued
support

From: Teo Swes Keong [mallto;Te = =)

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Pelwen

Cc: May Chua Hui Chin; Lily; Soo Leong Keat; Wayne; Wendy; Ray
Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X{SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10.03.2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your survey request dated.



Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of
vour ehoice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Z. Viecom Ltd

(Unce you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email,

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI, Upon completion of repairs,
please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle,

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

K Teo
Motor Claims Dept

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax M. : 6507 3849 |
A Member ot ﬂ INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 CPDPA™): )

Lnder the PDPA, there are varous requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Flease refer 1o www.msfirstcapital com.sg for details of PDPA Pérsonal Data Collection Statement.

Confldentiatity Notice: This e-mall Is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

It you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, discloss or use any part of it,

If you have recelved this message in error, please delete the message and all coples from your system ahd notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail,

From: Caroline Cabrera
Sent: Monday, March 18,2019 2:29 PM
To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini i

Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X(SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10.03,2019
Diear Aini,

For survey — CTPL / NC-19002833

Thank you & Regards,
Cavollne Cabreen

Motar Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd _
35 Robinson Road #16-01 City House| Singapore 068877 | D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

8] INSURANCE GROUP
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From: Peiwen [mailto:peiwen@gprocarcare.co m.sg] On Behalf Of Claims

sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com. sg>

Ce: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Soo Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne
swayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Wendy <wendy@procarcare.com.sg>; Ray <ray@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SIU 6073 X(SHD 4530 U)/DOA 10.03.2019
Hi Sir,

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.
Vehicle is NOT IN workshop.

Thank You.
Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+05 65741 5336 | F: +65 6741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www, procarcare.com.sg

VE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

“With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new email oddresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued
support



